## SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES 9/3/91

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chairman Dennis G. Abbott, John C. Monteith, Frank R. Allen Jr. Also present was Bob Gobeil

**REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES:** 

Millard Genthner was in to discuss what to do with situation of Jan & Linda Vantassell having a dump sticker when they live in Lyman. They do own land in Waterboro, but it is a vacant lot. They are bringing their household waste from Lyman to the Waterboro transfer station. The Board voted that the Vantassels can't bring trash being generated in Lyman to the transfer station in Waterboro, they should not have been issued a dump sticker. Millard will talk to him the next time that he comes into the dump and if there is a problem then he will tell him to come in and discuss it with the Selectmen. Millard also discussed with the Board about charging tire disposal fees to the area garages. Millard suggests charging them once a month for the tires that was brought in during the month. He has talked to several of the garages and they seem receptive to the idea. The Board voted to charge local businesses and garages tire disposal fees.

NEW BUSINESS:

Board voted to pay Mark Caldwell the remainder due to him on the receipt of the updated tax maps into the Town Office, but still pay him his \$300.00 a week.

Board voted to abate the list of properties given by the Tax Collector and have the Town take them over by mature tax liens process.

The Board discussed going out to bid for insurance. After discussion, the Board voted not to go out to bid on insurance and to stay with Batchelder Brothers Inc.

Board voted to appoint Doug Foglio, Sr. and Robert Abbott to the Road Review Committee.

The Board voted to hold onto the deed releasing the Towns interest on the island formally owned by Elizabeth Ames and Marlowe LeBarge until the corrected deed Elsie Starret Lilley has been received.

Board voted to have Atty. Karen Lovell do the research requested from Charles Thornton and form Atty. Lovell to notify Mr. Thornton of the decision and charge him according to her charge and suggests that Atty. Lovell asked for a down payment up front before any research is started.

Um Kahlur

Selectmen's Meeting 9/3/91 Page 2

JACK LOWERY; Jack Lowery represents Astro Wastes which has bought out Blanchard Disposal and he has the school contract. He wanted to go over the contract and ask questions on what can to to the transfer station and what has to go directly into RWS. Chm. Abbott stated that one thing should be clear that he will have to comply with the Waste Flow Ordinance in the Town. Only waste generated in Waterboro can go to the transfer station. Sel. Allen informed Mr. Lowery that he can haul the waste generated from the schools directly into RWS and the school district will get billed and comes under the \$40.00 a ton instead of the \$58.00 ton fee. Mr. Lowery asked about his costomers that he has in Town, if he can haul into the transfer station or if he has to go to RWS. Chm. Abbott explained that the commercial haulers purchase a yearly \$100. dump permit. Mr. Lowery will get back to the Board a list of his customers, size of the container and what the tonage from each customer will be at which time the Board will make a decision if he can haul to the transfer station or to RWS. The Board would like him to haul the school waste directly to RWS and Mr. Lowery agrees to do so.

NETTIE JEHN: Nettie Jehn came in to discuss with the Board recycling at the schools. Sel. Allen asked what the school has to recycle. Nettie told the Board that there are plastic jugs, glass containers, and the school uses plastice forks and spoons. Sel. Allen suggest that she contact RWS and set up an appointment to go in and discuss this with them. Not sure if plastic forks and spoons are recyclable, depends on what kind of plastic. Nettie stated that she will call and set up a meeting in RWS and will take samples of what they will be recycling to see if they are okay. Sel. Allen stated that starting Jan. 1st it will cost \$54.00 to have the recycling containers changed. The Board feels that where there are only two towns in the district not in RWS that all the recycling from the schools can go to RWS.

ANDREA LEFEVBRE: Andrea was in to discuss with the Board a recent incident with a neighbors dog biting her son on the face. The dog is not licensed and and hasn't had any shots for three years. The owners wanted to det rid of the dog, but Chauncey told Andrea that the owners couldn't afford taking the dog to the shelter and paying storage fees so he asked them to keep the dog in the cellar for 15 days. Then he told Andrea that beagles don't bite the dog must have scratched the boy on the face. Andrea told the Board that she has a problem with a Animal Control Officer knowing the dog is not licensed and hasn't had any shots ignoring the problem and letting the owners letting the dog loose. Now after the 15 days the owners have decided to keep the dog. The owners of the dog have told Andrea that they have talked to a Selectmen about the problem, none of the Board members were aware of the problem until Andrea told them tonight.

BOB GOBEIL; Bob brought in a bill that was charged to Parks & Recreation by the Road Commissioner for taking care of a tree that had fallen at Friendship Park during the hurricane. The Road Commissioner was never asked by Parks & Recreation to take care of the tree. The charge to Parks & Rec. was for a total of \$286.50 for disposal of the tree. Selectmen's Meeting 9/3/91 Page 3

The Board signed the deeds for the following people to purchase Lake Arrowhead Lots that went out to bid:

Stephen & Rochelle KnittweisLot A376Paul John & Susan CrisostanoLot 818Timothy & Nancy BlandingLot 845Lake Arrowhead Comm. Inc.Lot 1374Robert J. SmythLot 1748

The Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. approved: <u>All Man</u> <u>All Meet</u> <u>All Meet</u>